GEOI{(?[ l g Jeffrey W. Cown, Director
m"' Land Protection Branch

—-.i""f DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 4244 International Parkway
Suite 104
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION pulanta, Georgia 30354

404-362-2537

November 6, 2023

Jennifer McNelly

Vice President Environmental Affairs
Georgia Power Company

241 Ralph McGill Blvd. NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

RE:

Georgia Power, Huffaker Road

Proposed Parcel F Coal Combustion Residual (CCR) Landfill
Rome, Floyd County, Georgia

Submittal ID: 771782

Dear Ms. McNelly:

The Solid Waste Management Program of the Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has
completed its review of the July 12, 2023, Site Acceptability Report, Addendum to Huffaker Road
Landfill (Permit Number 057-022D(L1)), Parcel F Lateral Expansion — Rome, Floyd County,
Georgia, prepared by Stantec Consulting Services and visited the site on September 14, 2023.
Please respond to the following comments and supply additional information as requested.

1.

2.

A legal description of the proposed Parcel F landfill permit boundary should be submitted.

The depth-to-water measurements for each gauging event should be added to Table 4 in
the report.

Groundwater elevations collected on February 8, 2023, were used to develop the seasonal
high potentiometric surface map shown in Figure 2.6. EPD has noted that a small group of
piezometers had higher groundwater elevations on dates other than February 8, 2023. A
composite potentiometric surface map should be developed using the highest groundwater
elevations at any date in addition to the potentiometric surface map shown in Figure 2.6.

Georgia Power should indicate what is planned for the roughly 8-acre, 30-foot-thick pile
of mining spoils in the northern portion of the proposed Parcel F landfill waste footprint.
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Please submit a revised site suitability report via GEOS. Feel free to contact me at 470 251 2415
or jim.guentert@dnr.ga.gov if you have any comments or questions.

Sincerely,

James S. Guentert

Geologist 111

Environmental Monitoring Unit
Solid Waste Management Program

cc: Jim Guentert, Beverly Tipton, Mark Wescott - GA EPD
Brian Love, Keith Stevens, William Cook — GA EPD
EPD Mountain District, Cartersville
David Gibbons, Bret McClelland, Georgia Power
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